

District No. 1

SAN BENITO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Anthony Botelho District No. 2 Vice-Chair Robert Rivas District No. 3 Jerry Muenzer District No. 4 Jaime De La Cruz District No. 5 Chair

County Administration Building – Board of Supervisors Chambers, 481 Fourth Street, Hollister, California

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA MAY 8, 2012

Mission Statement

The County Board of Supervisors will recognize the public trust it holds, will on all occasions conduct business with honesty, integrity, and respect for the individual, and will hold the organization of County government to that same standard.

The San Benito County Board of Supervisors welcomes you to this meeting and encourages your participation.

Each individual speaker will be limited to a presentation total of three (3) minutes.

9:00 a.m. CALL TO ORDER:

- a) Pledge of Allegiance to be led by Supervisor Muenzer.
- b) Acknowledge Certificate of Posting.

CONSENT AGENDA:

These matters shall be considered as a whole and without discussion unless a particular item is removed from the Consent Agenda. Approval of a consent item means approval of the recommended action as specified on the Agenda Item Transmittal.

If any member of the public wishes to comment on a Consent Agenda Item, please fill out a speaker card, present it to the Clerk prior to consideration of the Consent Agenda and request the item be removed and considered separately.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE – R. Inman:

1) Approve the re-payment of the cash advance of \$738,200 from Health & Human Services Fund to the General Fund, to be transacted on or before June 30, 2012.

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT – D. Thompson:

2) Approve Memorandum of Agreement with the County of San Benito and the City of Hollister agreeing to allocate the 2012 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) award funds be distributed to the City of Hollister in the amount of \$13,142.

REGULAR AGENDA:

For each regular agenda item, the following schedule shall occur:

- a) Staff report.
- b) Public opportunity to address the Board on a particular agenda item. Please fill out a speaker card and present it to the Clerk prior to consideration of the item.
- c) Consideration by the Board.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE – R. Inman:

 Authorize the County Administrative Officer to issue notices of lay-offs, if necessary, to those classifications identified in Attachment A; and action and/or direction concerning budgetary issues.

ADJOURN TO TUESDAY, MAY 8, 2012 AT 6:00 P.M.

EVENING SESSION 6:00 p.m.

REGULAR AGENDA:

For each regular agenda item, the following schedule shall occur:

- a) Staff report.
- b) Public opportunity to address the Board on a particular agenda item. Please fill out a speaker card and present it to the Clerk prior to consideration of the item.
- d) Consideration by the Board.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE- R. Inman:

4) Approve contract with the City of Hollister to provide Fire Protection Services for the County of San Benito with a term to begin July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2015, at an amount not to exceed \$3,396,018.

ADJOURN TO TUESDAY, MAY 15, 2012 AT 9:00 A.M.

NOTE: A copy of this Agenda is published, along with supportive documents, on the County's Web site on the Friday preceding each Board meeting and may be viewed at <u>www.cosb.us/government/meetings-agendas/</u>. All proposed agenda items with supportive documents are also available for viewing at the San Benito County Administration Building, 481 Fourth Street, Hollister, CA between the hours of 8:00 a.m. & 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except holidays). This is the same packet that the Board of Supervisors reviews and discusses at each Board meeting.

As required by Gov. Code Section 54957.5 any public record distributed to the Board of Supervisors less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with any agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk of the Board, San Benito County Administration Building, 481 Fourth Street, Hollister, CA 95023. Public records distributed during the meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting if prepared by the County. If the public record is prepared by some other person and distributed at the meeting it will be made available for public inspection following the meeting at the office of the Board.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) the Board of Supervisors meeting facility is accessible to persons with disabilities. If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board's office at (831) 636-4000 at least 48 hours before the meeting to enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility.